
Lindh, Frank 

8/4/2010 3:28:26 PM
Middlekauff, Charles (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CRMd)
Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC); 
Monardi, Marino (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=M3Mt); Kuga, Roy 
M (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=RMK4); Clanon, Paul 
(paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: Re: PG&E's Advice 3711-E (Svc List A.09-10-022) 

Thnx, Charles!

Frank

On Aug 4, 2010, at 3:18 PM, "Middlekauff, Charles (Law)" <CRMd@PGE.COM> wrote:

Paul and Frank:

FYI -- attached is the Tier 1 advice letter that we filed today related to the GWF Tracy 
and Los Esteros Transactions per the Commission's decision in A.09-10-022 and A.09- 
10-034.

Charles

From: PG&E Tariffs

Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2010 3:15 PM

'klatf@enerqyattorney.com'; 'mdioseph@adamsbroadwell.com': 'nao@cpuc.ca.ciov'; 
'mflorio@turn.orq'; Reid, Alice L (Law); Lee, Evelyn C (Law); 'dbehles@qqu.edu'; 
'bcraqq@qoodinmacbride.com'; 'william.kissinqer@binqham.com'; 'ieffqray@dwt.com';
'I brown369@yahoo.com'; 'wbooth@booth-law.com'; 'sarveybob@aol.com'; 'martinhomec@gmail.com'; 
'mrw@mrwassoc.com'; 'imcmahon@8760enerqy.com'; 'iulien.dumoulin-smith@ubs.com'; 
'douglass@enerqyattorney.com'; 'liddell@enerovattorney.com'; 'KKIoberdanz@SempraUtilities.com'; 'nes@a- 
klaw.com'; 'eklebaner@adamsbroadwell.com'; Roldan, AnnMarie; RegRelCPUCCases; 'filinqs@a-klaw.com'; 
Jones, Kimberly; Sims, Shannon L; 'will.mitchell@cpv.com'; 'mlane@nossaman.com'; 
'vidhyaprabhakaran@dwt.com'; 'todd.edmister@bingham.com'; 'mmattes@nossaman.com'; 
'cem@newsdata.com'; Middlekauff, Charles (Law); 'CPUCCases@pqe.com'; 'sean.beatty@mirant.com'; 
'kowalewskia@calpine.com'; 'barmackm@calpine.com'; 'dmarcus2@sbcolobal.net'; 'philm@scdenerqy.com'; 
'michaelboyd@sbcolobal.net'; 'aohara@calpjQ.com'; 'kdw@woodruff-expert-services.com'; 
'mcox@calpiq.com'; 'steven@iepa.com'; 'abb@eslawfirm.com'; 'cbk@eslawfirm.com'; 'cte@eslawfirm.com'; 
'imh@eslawfirm.com'; 'ispence@water.ca.gov'; 'jpacheco@water.ca.gov'; 'sas@a-klaw.com';
'MWT@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'aqc@cpuc.ca.qov'; 'dbp@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'iw2@cpuc.ca.qov'; 'kkm@cpuc.ca.qov'; 
'shi@cpuc.ca.gov': 'tim@cpuc.ca.qov'; 'ys2@cpuc.ca.qov'

To:

Subject: PG&E's Advice 3711-E (Svc List A.09-10-022)

On Wednesday, August 4, 2010, Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
filed Advice 3711-E with the Commission
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